s Sl Dy,

January 1, 1969

Honorable James J. Howley
Dirsstor, U. 3. Secret Servise
washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rowley:

Altnough you huve sometimss failled to respond to ay lattars at all in

the past, have never replisé with full forthrightnass or without ovasivs-
ness, I persist in whet for am American should not be a stranges notion,
that at sowme point his governmant end its offisiels will deal with him in

& completely aboveboard msaner. This, it sesems to ms, 1a especislly im-
portant when ths subject matter is ths murder of sn Anmerican President and
thoss government offifals kaow that ths officiul epplanation is not sorrast,
and are, in their own ways, se recordsd,

Perhaps, with the new year, thare will be a new spirit in Washington, s
Hillingngaa not %o suppress and misrepreaent.

It is with this hope and spirit thst I write you sbout Secrét Servise svi-
déence, Comtrol MNos, 7U3 ans 109, and whet, sccording to ths Mational Ar-
chives, is missing from their files,

The first words after the synopsis of fJontrel o. 703 sre, "Reforense is
mede to previous reports in this casze, particularly report dsted 11/25/63
by SAIC L.M.Benavides and =y memorsndum to SAIG Benavides dated 11/26/63."

If the first part of this senbence refers to the other person named in i,
it ceanot be found under his naswe at the Archives. II 1% refers to Mrs.
John Tarsikss, thers iz nothing further on her. And if it refers to othar
aspscts of the szme subject; there, too, whatever ZAIZ Rice rofers %o is
not found. Hias memo of.11726/63 alae is not there. All of this should not
be, because it should all heve beea supplied the Warren Commission and
hsnos remain in its £iles. .If, for any reszgon, it hag baen mizafilad or
otheruise disappsared, I prasume Jou ¢an and wWill replaco it prompsly. If
1% i3 not in the files, or was not, it can be only because the Secret Sep~
vice did not supply 1t, and that I do not beliave,

It seems difficult to believe the Secret Serviee, which had its own oone
alderable interest in tracing down soms pasrts of this story (until it wes
forsad out of it), allowed the matter to rest at the unsetisfactory point
where theszs reports lesve it, I weuld appreciats refersnse %o sny subss-
quent reports on Mrs. Tarsikss and others involved in this subjset, and
on ths subject itself, and baing informed when the nissing docunents are
replacsd,

If the 3ecret 3ervics turned this aspect over to ths FBI, which what I
have seen in the files does not indicate, I would apsreciats knowing that.

I hope 1t will be aa obvious to you £8 it is to me that there is nothing at
8ll here justifying sny seeracy, nothing thet ecan in any way damage inno-
¢snt people, nor anything that will discloss technlcal sscrats or acurses
of iafurmation.

Plesse, may I hear from Jou promptly and fully?

3incerely,

Harcld Welsbersz



